

TODAY IS MONDAY, OCTOBER 18TH, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Moment of Silence for Officer Stuart Farberow:</u> We will be having a moment of silence for Officer Stuart Farberow who passed away on Monday, October 11th 2021 at 1:00am. Please tune in on Channel 46 today. Thank you.

Welcome back! Hope everyone had a great Fall Break. Today starts the 1st day of the 2nd Quarter. Keep up the good work and if you are struggling, don't hesitate to ask your teacher, counselor, or administrator for help. Don't give up! Don't ever give up!

Class of 2022 Seniors: Senior Mass photo taking will be on Monday, October 25th during morning recess at Boarders Field. Make a creative sign with your name on it. All school rules and dress code apply. Please make sure that your sign doesn't block others in the picture.

NOT ALLOWED ON YOUR SIGN OR ON BOARDERS FIELD:

Cars or car parts
Surfboards
Profanity or anything derogatory
Weapons
Drugs
Contrabands

Your compliance in adhering to these rules are greatly appreciated

Are you a graduating Senior who 1) reads, writes, understands, and speaks a language in addition to English, 2) has a 3.0 cumulative average in your ELA classes (or Hawaiian Language Arts classes if you are a Hawaiian Immersion student), and who 3) has an overall, cumulative 3.0 GPA? IF you meet these three criteria, you should apply for the HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy, an academic recognition!

Once you have met the initial eligibility, you must demonstrate your fluency with an AP language test score of three (3) or higher, or an Avant Language Assessment/World Speak score of five (5) or higher.

The online application is available at bit.ly/HISeal2022App

Please note, if you plan to demonstrate your language ability by taking the AP exam, your application deadline for the Seal of Biliteracy is at NOON on Monday, November 1, 2021 and you are responsible for registering for the AP exam which is not currently offered at Lahainaluna. If you are planning to take the Avant Language Assessment/World Speak test which is administered on campus, the deadline to apply is at NOON, on Monday, November 8, 2021.

If you would like more information, you can find it at https://bit.ly/HISeal2022Memo (accessible via k12.hi.us accounts), or, contact Ms. Olson at ashley.olson@k12.hi.us

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention HOSA members, Event confirmation forms are due today October 18th. Mahalo!

Anime club: Permission form for the Japanese Club Halloween Get together on Saturday, October 30th are available at K-101 during recess or lunch. Please get one if you are interested in attending. Arigatou!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Girls Soccer: This is an invite announcement for all students interested in playing for the Lady Lunas soccer team during our winter season of 2021-2022. Preseason meeting will be held on Friday, October 22nd at 5:00 pm. Location of the meeting will be in the courtyard next to the athletic training room across from the stadium.

Please remember all covid protocols will be required during attendance. Coaches contact info is on Lahainaluna High School Athletics website for any further information. Thank You.

JV and Varsity Boys Basketball If you are interested in playing for our JV or Varsity basketball team this school year, please go to portable 9 or Mr. TJ Rickard's classroom during recess or lunch to sign up. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Fruited Muffin with Turkey Ham, Grape Juice, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Cheese Bites, Marinara Sauce, Fresh Fruit, Concord Grape Slushie. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Gage Peneku, Madison Perez, Paola Perez, Victor Perez Hernandez, Mia Pinedo Macias. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.